Todd Palmer

==l e et Ll e bk eSS
From: mail.ti.com <noreply-orders@mail.ti.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:27 PM

To: Todd Palmer

Subject: Tl.com shipping confirmation — order No. T04577449

If you are having trouble reading this email, read the online version.

J’fl Tevac Inc

Hi tpalmer@uvu.edu,

Good news — Tl has shipped all of the items in your order. You'll find the carrier
name and tracking number for each item in the Order Details table below.

View your Tl.com order history

If you have questions, see our FAQs or contact the Tl customer support center.

Order details for order No. T04577449 placed on 17-Oct-2023
by tpalmer@uvu.edu

Order details (PO reference No.S13435Shekaramiz)

Part number Quantity Carrier name and Total
tracking number (USD)
UPS 2 Day Air

DLPLCRC900EVM 1 1ZAT9A45029204 5812 $599.00
UPS 2 Day Air

DLPLCR65EVM 1 1ZA79A450223345812 $899.00



Payment details

Subtotal $1,498.00
Shipping 2 Day Delivery $12.00
Discount () $0.00
Taxes or handling fees $0.00
Order total (USD) $1,510.00
Payment method visa
Billing address Shipping address
Todd Palmer Todd Palmer
UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY UTAH VALLEY UNIVERSITY
1545 Business Park Dr 1545 Business Park Dr
Orem, UT Orem, UT
84058 84058
us us

Thank you,

Texas Instruments

The TI customer support center is available 24 hours a day, Monday-Friday. Start a
chat session with us in English or call us at one of the numbers on our main
customer support center page — we speak many languages!




